Copyr{;ht 1906 ‘by the Rotograph Co.
A essa Old Well on Court St, Provincetown, Mass
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/ After Carver Street, facing West. - About (90 THE S “ AMPSCDTT
Williem B. Bangs! Store, left, Stoves and
Tin Ware. Next one, the Matheson Sis- HOIT WATER HICATIER
ters, Millinery (see next page).
Court street on right, oppo- Iias stood the test the past cold winter.
site Matheson's wharf, or :
Steamboat Wharf. It has few equals and no superior.
1 v _ The greatest leader and coal saver.
-

B . e W. B, BAIGS, Sole Agent.

Up Court Street - 1910 The Collins House, opposite Bangs' Store,

‘ (See top oicture, left.)

Now occupied by Jennie (Dyer) Healey. / "¢ .
December 1940 . ;.- (her Carver
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